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ALABAMA
Addendum No. 3

To: Prospective Bidders

From: Will Mastin
City of Mobile Architectural Engineering Department

Re:  Mims Park — Athletic Restrooms and Concessions

Project #PR-048-24B
Date: November 1, 2024
This Addendum forms a part of, and modifies, the Request for Bids, for the above referenced
project, dated October 16, 2024. Acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum No. 3, and all
subsequent addenda, in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject Bidder to

disqualification.

General: Change of Bid Due Date: The Bids Due date on this project shall change from
November 6, 2024 to the date of November 20, 2024.

All bids for the Mims Park Athletic Restrooms and Concessions, Project #PR-048-24B, shall
now be due on Wednesday, November 20, 2024 at 2:15 pm.

All other items in the project manual shall remain unchanged unless addressed by Addenda.
Clarifications:

Item 1. Due to a large number of RFI questions and clarifications that need attention, as well as
some items that the City of Mobile must address to proceed, the Bids Due Date for this
project shall now be Wednesday, November 20, 2024 at 2:15 pm. All other items in the
project manual shall remain unchanged unless addressed specifically by Addenda. Please
continue to monitor the City of Mobile’s Bid Website for additional Addenda to be
forthcoming.




Drawings:

Item 1.

Pre-Bid Submittals:

Item 1.

RFI’s:

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3



